
 

MIDDLE TENNESSEE STATE UNIVERSITY 
PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE DISCLOSURE 

 
ACADEMIC PROGRAM   Athletic Training, Bachelor of Science (BS) 

COLLEGE       Behavioral and Health Sciences 

DEPARTMENT      Health and Human Performance 

LICENSE       Athletic Trainer License; Board of Certification (BOC) Exam 

PROGRAM CONTACT   Dr. Helen Binkley, Program Director 
         (615) 904-8192 
         Helen.Binkley@mtsu.edu 

 
 

Note: Admission to the BS Athletic Training is closed to new students. This disclosure applies to 
current students until the program teach-out ends in Summer 2027. Prospective students interested in 
a career as an athletic trainer are encouraged to apply to the Master of Science (MS) in Athletic 
Training program.  
 
Pursuant to 34 CFR §668.43, Middle Tennessee State University (MTSU) provides the following 
disclosure related to the educational requirements for professional licensure and certification necessary 
for employment in Tennessee.  
 
The Bachelor of Science in Athletic Training (BS Athletic Training) in the College of Behavioral and 
Health Sciences is accredited by the Commission on Accreditation of Athletic Training Education 
(CAATE). Admission to the BS Athletic Training does not guarantee that students will pass the Board of 
Certification Exam (BOC Exam) or obtain an athletic trainer license. The educational requirements for 
licensure as an athletic trainer in Tennessee include an earned degree from an athletic training 
program accredited by CAATE and a successful result (designation of “pass”) on the BOC Exam. 
Successful program completion meets the educational requirements and qualifies students to sit for 
the BOC Exam and apply for licensure in Tennessee. 
 
The table on page two of this disclosure indicates the states and territories where MTSU has 
determined, through reasonable, good faith effort, that the BS Athletic Training does or does not meet 
the educational requirements to sit for the BOC Exam or obtain licensure as an athletic trainer. 
Licensing authorities for each state set and enforce their own requirements and standards, which are 
subject to change. State requirements may include additional and recurring requirements, such as an 
application, supervision, examinations, continuing education, fees, fingerprinting, a background check, 
etc. MTSU strongly recommends that current students not located in Tennessee or who plan to seek 
licensure or certification outside the state of Tennessee consult the state regulation information 
provided by the Board of Certification for the Athletic Trainer and contact the appropriate state 
licensing agency or board. Students should discuss their plans with an advisor to ensure they have the 
most up-to-date information and guidance regarding licensure requirements.

https://www.mtsu.edu/program/athletic-training-b-s/
https://cbhs.mtsu.edu/
https://hhp.mtsu.edu/
mailto:Helen.Binkley@mtsu.edu
https://www.mtsu.edu/program/athletic-training-ms/
https://www.mtsu.edu/program/athletic-training-ms/
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-34/subtitle-B/chapter-VI/part-668/subpart-D/section-668.43
https://bocatc.org/state-regulation/
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State or Territory 

BOC Exam Licensure 

Determination Additional Information State Licensing Agency Information 
Does 
Meet 

Does 
Not 

Meet 
Does 
Meet 

Does 
Not 

Meet 
Alabama 
(AL) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Alabama Board of Athletic Trainers 
2777 Zelda Road 
Montgomery, AL 36106 

Alaska 
(AK) 

ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Division of Corporations, Business and Professional 
Licensing 
PO Box 110806 
Juneau, AK 99811 

American Samoa 
(AS) 

Determination has not been made. 

Arizona 
(AZ) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Arizona Board of Athletic Training 
1740 W Adams St, Suite 3407 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 

Arkansas  
(AR) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Arkansas State Board of Athletic Training 
4815 W. Markham St, Slot 73 
Little Rock, AR 72205 

California 
(CA) ü  ü  California does not license athletic trainers; therefore, program meets educational requirements 

Colorado 
(CO) 

ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Department of Regulatory Agencies, Division of 
Registration and Occupations 
1560 Broadway, Ste 1350 
Denver, CO 80202 

Connecticut 
(CT) 

ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

CT Department of Public Health 
410 Capital Ave, PO Box 340308 
MS# 12 APP 
Hartford, CT 06134 

Delaware 
(DE) 

ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Examining Board of Physical Therapy & Athletic Trainers 
Cannon Bldg, Suite 203 
861 Silver Lake Blvd. 
Dover, DE 19904 

District of Columbia 
(DC) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

DC Department of Health 
2201 Shannon PI SE 
Washington, DC 20002 

https://athletictrainers.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AthleticTrainers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AthleticTrainers.aspx
https://at.az.gov/
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-athletic-training
https://dpo.colorado.gov/AthleticTrainer
https://dpo.colorado.gov/AthleticTrainer
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Athletictrainer/Athletic-Trainer-Licensure-Information
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/page/athletic-trainer-licensing
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State or Territory 

BOC Exam Licensure 

Determination Additional Information State Licensing Agency Information 
Does 
Meet 

Does 
Not 

Meet 
Does 
Meet 

Does 
Not 

Meet 
Florida 
(FL) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Department of Health Board of Athletic Trainers 
4052 Bald Cypress Way *BIN #C08 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Georgia 
(GA) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Georgia Board of Athletic Trainers 
237 Coliseum Drive 
Macon, GA 31217 

Guam 
(GU) 

Determination has not been made. 

Hawaii 
(HI) 

ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

State of Hawaii 
DCCA-PVL, Attn: AT 
PO Box 3469 
Honolulu, HI 96801 

Idaho 
(ID) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

State Board of Medicine 
PO Box 83720 
Boise, ID 83720 

Illinois 
(IL) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Illinois Department of Professional Regulation 
320 W. Washington, 3rd Floor 
Springfield, IL 62786 

Indiana 
(IN) 

ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Professional Licensing Agency 
Attn: Indiana Athletic Trainers Board 
402 W. Washington St. Rm #W072 
Indianapolis, IN 46204 

Iowa 
(IA) 

ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Iowa Board of Athletic Training 
Lucas State Office Bldg. 5th Floor 
321 East 12th Street 
Des Moines, IA 50319 

Kansas 
(KS) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

State Board of Healing Arts 
800 SW Jackson LL Suite A 
Topeka, KS 66612 

Kentucky 
(KY) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure 
310 Whittington Parkway, Ste. 1B 
Louisville, KY 40222 

https://floridasathletictraining.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-athletic-trainers
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/athletictrainer/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/att/
https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/athletictraining.html
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/athletic-trainers-home/
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/athletic-training
http://www.ksbha.org/professions/AT.shtml
https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Athletic-Trainer.aspx
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State or Territory 

BOC Exam Licensure 

Determination Additional Information State Licensing Agency Information 
Does 
Meet 

Does 
Not 

Meet 
Does 
Meet 

Does 
Not 

Meet 
Louisiana 
(LA) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

State Board of Medical Examiners 
PO Box 30250 
New Orleans, LA 70190 

Maine 
(ME) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Athletic Trainer Program 
35 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333 

Maryland 
(MD) 

ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Maryland Board of Physicians 
4201 Patterson Avenue 
PO Box 2571 
Baltimore, MD 21215 

Massachusetts 
(MA) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Department of Public Health 
250 Washington St 
Boston, MA 02118 

Michigan 
(MI) 

ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Bureau of Professional Licensing 
Michigan Board of Athletic Trainers 
PO Box 30670 
Lansing, MI 48909 

Minnesota 
(MN) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

MN Board of Medical Practice 
225 Randolph Avenue, Suite 140 
St. Paul, MN 55102 

Mississippi 
(MS) 

ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Mississippi State Department of Health 
Professional Licensure 
PO Box 1700 
Jackson, MS 39215 

Missouri 
(MO) 

ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

State of Missouri 
State Board of Healing Arts 
PO Box 4 
Jefferson City, MO 65102 

Montana 
(MT) 

ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Montana Board of Athletic Trainers 
PO Box 200513 
301 South Park, 4th Floor 
Helena, MT 59620 

https://www.lsbme.la.gov/committee/athletic-trainer-advisory-committee
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/athletic-trainers-program
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/licensure_ahapp_at.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-allied-health-professions
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/athtrainer
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/athtrainer
http://mn.gov/health-licensing-boards/medical-practice/
https://msdh.ms.gov/page/30,0,82.html#professions
https://msdh.ms.gov/page/30,0,82.html#professions
https://pr.mo.gov/athletictrainers.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/athletictrainers.asp
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/athletic-trainers/#8?1
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State or Territory 

BOC Exam Licensure 

Determination Additional Information State Licensing Agency Information 
Does 
Meet 

Does 
Not 

Meet 
Does 
Meet 

Does 
Not 

Meet 
Nebraska 
(NE) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

DHHS – Division of Public Health Licensure Unit 
PO Box 94986 
Lincoln, NE 68509 

Nevada 
(NV) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Nevada State Board of Athletic Trainers 
PO Box 34296 
Reno, NV 89533 

New Hampshire 
(NH) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Office of Allied Health Professionals 
7 Eagle Square 
Concord, NH 03301 

New Jersey 
(NJ) 

ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

NJ State Board of Medical Examiners 
140 E Front St, 3rd Floor 
PO Box 183 
Trenton, NJ 08625 

New Mexico 
(NM) 

ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

New Mexico Athletic Trainers Practice Board 
2550 Cerrillos Road 
Toney Anaya Building, Second Floor 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

New York 
(NY) 

ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Office of the Professions – AT Unit 
Division of Professional Licensing Services 
89 Washington Avenue 
Albany, NY 12234 

North Carolina 
(NC) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

N.C. Board of Athletic Training Examiners 
PO Box 10769 
Raleigh, NC 27605 

North Dakota 
(ND) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

North Dakota Board of Athletic Trainers 
1720 South University Drive 
Fargo, ND 58103 

Northern Mariana 
Islands 
(MP) 

Determination has not been made. 

Ohio 
(OH) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Athletic Trainers Section 
77 South High Street, 16th Floor 
Columbus, OH 43215 

https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Athletic-Training.aspx
https://nevadaathletictrainers.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/athletic-trainers-governing-board
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/at/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/athletic-trainers/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/athletic-training
https://www.op.nysed.gov/athletic-training
http://www.ncbate.org/
https://www.ndlegis.gov/cencode/t43c39.html
https://otptat.ohio.gov/
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State or Territory 

BOC Exam Licensure 

Determination Additional Information State Licensing Agency Information 
Does 
Meet 

Does 
Not 

Meet 
Does 
Meet 

Does 
Not 

Meet 
Oklahoma 
(OK) 

ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

State Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision 
Athletic Trainers Advisory Committee 
101 NE 51st St 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 

Oregon 
(OR) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Oregon Health Licensing Agency Board of Athletic Trainers 
1430 Tandem Ave NE, Ste 180 
Salem, OR 97301 

Pennsylvania 
(PA) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

State Board of Medicine 
PO Box 2649 
Harrisburg, PA 17105 

Puerto Rico 
(PR) 

Determination has not been made. 

Rhode Island 
(RI) 

ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

RI Department of Health Athletic Trainer’s Board of 
Licensure 
3 Capitol Hill – Room 103 
Providence, RI 02908 

South Carolina 
(SC) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

SC Board of Medical Examiners 
110 Centerview Dr 
Columbia, SC 29201 

South Dakota 
(SD) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

SD Board of Medical & Osteopathic Examiners 
101 N Main Ave, Ste 301 
Sioux Falls, SD 57104 

Tennessee 
(TN) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Tennessee Board of Athletic Trainers 
665 Mainstream Dr, 2nd Floor 
Nashville, TN 37243 

Texas 
(TX) 

ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation Athletic 
Trainers 
PO Box 12057 
Austin, TX 78711 

Utah 
(UT) 

ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Utah Division of Occupational & Professional Licensing 
State of Utah 
PO Box 14641 
Salt Lake City, UT 84111 

https://www.okmedicalboard.org/athletic_trainers
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/athletic_trainers
https://www.oregon.gov/OHA/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Athletic-Trainer.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/default.aspx#.VjDvAntl9oc
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=249
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=249
https://llr.sc.gov/med/
https://www.sdbmoe.gov/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/at-board.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/at/at.htm
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/at/at.htm
https://dopl.utah.gov/athletic-trainer/
https://dopl.utah.gov/athletic-trainer/
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State or Territory 

BOC Exam Licensure 

Determination Additional Information State Licensing Agency Information 
Does 
Meet 

Does 
Not 

Meet 
Does 
Meet 

Does 
Not 

Meet 
Vermont 
(VT) 

ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Vermont Secretary of State Office of Professional 
Regulation 
89 Main St, 3rd Floor 
Montpelier, VT 05620 

Virgin Islands 
(VI) 

Determination has not been made. 

Virginia 
(VA) 

ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Virginia Board of Medicine 
Perimeter Center 
9960 Mayland Drive, Ste 300 
Henrico, VA 23233 

Washington 
(WA) 

ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Health Systems Quality Assurance Office of Health 
Professions 
PO Box 1099 
Olympia, WA 98507 

West Virginia 
(WV) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

WV Board of Physical Therapy 
2 Players Club Drive, Ste 102 
Charleston, WV 25311 

Wisconsin 
(WI) 

ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

Department of Regulation & Licensing Athletic Trainers 
Affiliated Credentialing Board 
PO Box 8935 
Madison, WI 53708 

Wyoming 
(WY) ü  ü  

Program meets educational requirements to 
sit for the BOC Exam and licensure. 

WY Board of Athletic Training 
2001 Capitol Ave, Rm 127 
Cheyenne, WY 82002 

 
Disclosure last updated June 2025 

 
 

https://sos.vermont.gov/athletic-trainers/
https://sos.vermont.gov/athletic-trainers/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/AbouttheBoard/RegulatedProfessions/AthleticTrainers/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/athletic-trainer
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/athletic-trainer
https://wvbopt.wv.gov/at/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/AthleticTrainer/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/AthleticTrainer/Default.aspx
https://athletictraining.wyo.gov/home

